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Dear Mr Peacock

NYN MANOR, VINEYARDS ROAD, NORTHAW, POTTERS BAR, EN6 4PQ

CONDITION 2 - LIGHTING

Following the grant of planning permission in November 2019 of application

6/2019/1813/FULL, the applicant has progressed the development and is now

looking to install lighting on the building that reflects the lighting across the

remainder of the site.

Accordingly we submit a plan showing the locations of the lights and two images

showing the lights that are in use around the site.

We look forward to you agreement to these details.

Yours sincerely

Liz Fitzgerald Steven Barker:

- Director (Managing)

Dlrector MA (C[imab} Ml I\f‘iRTPI

Gae Parry:

Director (Consultant)

BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI

Liz Fitzgerald:

Director

BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI
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